

AQUATICS ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT
REGULAR MEETING
THURSDAY, AUGUST 11, 2016, AT 1:30 P.M.

A regular meeting of the Aquatics Advisory Committee (AAC) was called to order by the Chairman, Brian K. Stack, at 1:30 p.m. on Thursday, August 11, 2016, in the Board Room at Gateway Complex.

Present, in addition to the Chairman, were Judith L. Morton, Vice Chairman, Attendance Norman P. Gorsuch, Barbara S. Jordan, E.J. Koch, Carol A. Meehan, and Mary Lou Delpech, GRF Board representative and ex-officio member. Dale O. Reynolds was excused. Also attending were Jeffrey P. Matheson, Director of Resident Services; Hideyo Routh, Head Lifeguard; and three staff lifeguards.

The report of the Committee's regular meeting of July 14, 2016, was approved as Report presented. Approved

The Chairman presented a resident's email about space conflicts in the exercise Correspon- pool. Mr. Matheson said that he will acknowledge the resident's concern. The dence Chairman then informed the Committee of a resident's request for a shade structure at Hillside. Mr. Matheson reported that new umbrellas have been ordered.

The Subcommittee to review the Hillside Pool rules reported that no rule changes Sub- are needed. Committee Report/

The Committee discussed family swim issues, which included input from the Family Swim lifeguards. Topics covered included aggressive play, lap lanes (how many, who can and Other use the lap lanes, for how long, and for what purposes?), lifeguards' authority, and Lifeguard how to enhance family swim time. The AAC agreed that family swim can be Issues enhanced and is considering options to better serve the family swim users. The Committee then discussed other issues of concern to the lifeguards, including space and time limits for use of the treadmill in the exercise pool, and residents' requests for specific genres of music. The AAC recommended a 30 minute limit on the treadmill to be consistent with equipment rules in the Fitness Center.

The Committee reviewed the pool numbers. Mr. Matheson reminded the Committee Pool that guest and caregiver totals are now bundled into the totals for all pools, and that Numbers the totals do not capture swimmers who sign in through the Fitness Center.

Mr. Matheson reported on the Del Valle Complex Renovation Project and said that Del Valle the construction documents will be completed and presented to the GRF Board Complex next month. He also was reported that the ultra violet system will be installed after Renovation the electronic panel in the pump room is upgraded as part of the renovation. Project Update

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 2:45 p.m.

Adjourn-
ment/
Next Mtg.
9/8/16

The next regular meeting of the ACC will be held on Thursday, September 8, 2016, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room Gateway Complex.



Brian K. Stack, Chairman
Aquatics Advisory Committee

CAM/kv